# BARNBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

# MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 14 JUNE 2016

# AT BARNBY MOOR VILLAGE HALL 7.30PM

PRESENT Mr. Fraser ( chair ) Mrs S, Palmer, MR M. Ing, Mrs S. HILL, Mrs J. Childs.

Mrs. T. Taylor Cllr B.D.C.

# 75.Apologies for absence.

Mr. S. Pashley & Mrs. L. Yates Cllr N.C.C.

### 76. Question time.

There was one member of the public present Mrs Marie Reed.

### 77. Declaration's of Interest.

There were no declarations of interest.

## 78. Adoption of Minutes

It was proposed by Mrs. Childs & seconded by Mrs. Hill that the minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> May 2016 be accepted. All were in agreement.

# 79. Matters arising.

The Council has received a letter of thanks from North Notts. Community Responders thanking Mr A. Darbyshire for his £50.00 donation.

We have received Mrs. Radford's resignation to the Parish Council (due to her current commitments with her young family).

B.D.C. to be informed of a casual vacancy on the Council.

Mr. Fraser informed the meeting that Fields In Trust. Which provides Legal Protection to Playing Fields has been contacted (This is for protection to the field and to ensure that no developments can be made on the field once it becomes registered and when registered the Playing Field will be maintained for the future use of the village).

He has contacted the Land Register and they have no knowledge of the Village Hall being registered but he forgot to include the playing field in this enquiry.

As we are not sure what the procedure is regarding this issue Mr. Ing suggested we contact two local solicitors & N.A.L.C. for advice.

# 80. Village Hall.

Mr Ing to be sent hire agreement for Village Hall & Playing Field for his information.

We have received an e-mail from <u>ncogden@hotmail.co.uk</u> requesting to hire the Village Hall on the 25<sup>th</sup> June 2016 from 7pm to 12m.n.

We have informed the person enquiring that the hall is not available on that evening.

# 81. Planning

Application No. 16/00665/HSE Proposed garden room, wc, store & extension to replace existing conservatory at Old Kennels Farm.

The Council has no objections to this application but a member of the public does have objections and will be sending in their own objection.

### 82. Highways.

Mr. Fraser has contacted Mr Sanderson the Council's grass cutting contractor to get an estimate for the extra verge cutting opposite Milestone Court.

He has also requested an estimate for weed killing along the footpaths on both Station Road and between Sutton Bridge & Torworth.

As NCC seem reluctant to do anything about this problem Mr. Fraser suggests we get a quote and inform NCC of this and if they are not willing to resolve this issue, we ask our contractor to go ahead and resolve the problem then bill NCC.

# 83. Correspondence.

We have received an e-mail from Lound Parish Council stating there is an invitation from the Idle Valley for a guided tour of the Visitors Centre.

This is on July 21th or 22<sup>nd</sup> (afternoon or early evening) July 23<sup>rd</sup> or 24thth (daytime).

# 84. Financial statement May 2016.

Current account at the end of May	£425494
Nottingham Building Society at 31/03/15	£10820.06
Accounts to pay May 2016	
B.D.C. Village Hall rates	£13.00

Village Hall gas.	£26.46
Village Hall electric.	£31.06
Mrs Ford hall cleaner	£20.00
Mr. Ingman internal audit	£95.00
Hoe & Mow April & May cuts	£399.21
Total payments	£584.73
Receipts for May 2016	
Barnby Moor Line Dancing	£48.00
Mr Rothwell	£54.00
Fly ball	£84.00
Ballroom Dancing	£56.00
Pipes & Drums	£70.00
B.D.C. Hall hire	£18.50
B.D.C. Hall hire	£160.00
N.C.C. Grass cutting grant	£484.54
Total receipt	£975.04

It was proposed by Mr. Ing and seconded by Mrs Palmer that the financial statement be accepted, all in agreement.

The Clerk presented the Parish Council's Annual Return for the year ending 31 March 2016.

The Council agreed to this Annual Return.

The Clerk also presented the year ending accounts for 2015 / 2016.

The Council agreed to the annual accounts.

Both these documents were signed by the Chairman and Clerk.

It was agreed that the Council should resubmit a grant to Wren for the updating of the Village Hall.

# 85. Village Matters

The Parish Council has received an e-mail on behalf of Blyth Bombers under 14,s football team to use our Playing Field for games involving local teams.

The Council has no objections to this request but they think it would advisable to ask the local residents if they have any objections to this request. Also the field is used on Saturdays' by Fly Ball dogs.

Mrs. Reed will make enquires as to obtaining cricket equipment for the annual match between the White Horse & Ye Olde Bell which is to be held on Sunday 4<sup>th</sup> September 2016.

Mr. Ing suggested we obtain white spray paint for the playing area.

Mr. Pashley has presented a Barnby Moor Parish Council Vision. This is a list of goals and actions which the Council agreed was a good idea.

The idea behind this is to make Barnby Moor a more desirable & aspiring place to live.

### 86. Date of the next meeting.

Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> July 2016.

Chairman .C. L Fraser......Date12/07/2016.....